
1 1

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Box/Boite de Réception des 
Soumissions
1st Floor/1ière étage, Suite 1212
100-1045 Main Street
Moncton
New Brunswick
E1C 1H1
Bid Fax: (506) 851-6759

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(506) 851-6759

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Acquisitions NB/PEI (Moncton Office) – Bureau 
d’acquisitions N.-B./Î.-P.-É. (Moncton)
1045 Main Street / 1045, rue Main
Moncton
New Bruns
E1C 1H1

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet Harbour Dredging, New Mills, NB

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EC015-211355/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
EC015-211355
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWJ-004-5809
File No. - N° de dossier
PWJ-0-43060 (004)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Johnston (PWJ), Edward
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(506) 343-6382 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwj004
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-11-19
Date 
003
Amendment No. - N° modif.

02:00 PM
2020-11-26

Atlantic Standard Time AST
Heure Normale de l'Atlantique HNA
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This Solicitation Amendment No. three (3) is raised to include the following Addendum No. three (3). 

The following Addendum to the tender is effective immediately. This addendum shall form part of the contract 
documents. 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q3. In Reference with drawing M1 of M2, the containment cell shows a berm on the North side of the cell that 
was not part of the construction cell on the previous contract as shown on the enclosed document. Does this 
section of the cell have to be built under this contract? If so, is there any prevision in the quantities for the 
construction of this portion of the North Berm? 

A3. Drawings are incorrect, there is no berm on the North side. See revised drawings dated November 19, 
2020. 

Q4. In reference with safety fence under Solicitation Amendment No 2 as the fence have to remain 
permanently. Can you specify what type of fence need to be used as permanent fencing with driven post can’t 
be install in a rock dyke? 

A4. Chain Link Fence as per NBDTI standard specifications item 182.2 . Fence will not be on top of rock dyke, 
as per revised plans. Posts can be driven in ground. 

Q5. We received an answer that the fence has to be permanent, but the berm is built in rock, fence installer is 
not able to drill trough, does a system like jersey barrier with a fence on top would work? What are the 
specification of the fence itself? 

A5. Refer to Question/Answer 4. 


